First International Computer, Inc.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject; Request for Confidentiality
FCC 1D: ETNLIM WYL
To Whom It May Concemn:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections (1,457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s rules (47 CFR §§
0.457, (1.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the fellowing attachments as
confidential document from public disclosure indefinitely. (Delete any of items which 1= nol
applicable to vour device)

Schematic [Diagram
Block Dhagram
Theory of Operation

Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are considered
as proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of above
documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in
the market.

Best Regards

./ o allo

Rex Kuo
Assistant Supervisor

EMC Dept. PCG

First International Computer, Inc.
2006/6/9




